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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 4:40 PM

To: ‘Kris Andersen’

Subject: RE: Application Status - Vista Disposal Solutions

Thanks Kris,

After review it seems that that case files for these wells has be taken care of and | went ahead and closed out the
administrative files just now.

Regards,

Dylan Rose-Coss
Petroleum Specialist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3477

From: Kris Andersen <kandersen@all-llc.com>

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 11:35 AM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>

Cc: Dan Arthur/ALL Consulting <darthur@all-lic.com>; 'Nathan Alleman' <nalleman@all-lic.com>
Subject: [EXT] Application Status - Vista Disposal Solutions

Hi Dylan,

As we discussed this morning, Vista Disposal Solutions has withdrawn three deep injection (Devonian-Silurian)
applications and replaced them with shallow applications (Bell Canyon) at the same SHLs, as follows

e Justin Federal SWD #1 (Case #20803) withdrawn; replaced with Justin Federal SWD #2

e Karen Federal SWD #1 (Case #20804) withdrawn; replaced with Karen Federal SWD #2

e Kathy Federal SWD #1 (Case #20806) withdrawn; replaced with Kathy Federal SWD #2

Let us know if there’s anything else we can help with.



Regards,
Kris

Kris Andersen
Senior Consultant

ALL CONSULTING

1718 S. Cheyenne Ave.
Tulsa, OK 74119
Web: www.all-llc.com
Office: 918-382-7581
Cell: 740-600-1190

This email (and attachments if any) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable
law. If the reader of this email is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and destroy all copies of the email (and attachments if any).





